MEMORANDUM

August 8, 1988

TO: ~ DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING L, '
FROM: ~ DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (TWOMEY) ,;;7
RE: DOCKET NO. B880267-EG - PETITION OF CITY GAS COMPANY OF

FLORIDA FOR APPROVAL OF CONSERVATION PROGRAMS.
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Attached is a Consummating Order in the above-referenced

docket which is ready to be issued.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition of City Gas Company ) DOCKET NO. 880267-EG
of Florida for Approval of Conservation ) ORDER NO. 19782
Programs. ‘ ‘ ) ISSUED: 8-9-88

)

CONSUMMATING ORDER

BY THE COMMISSION:

By Order No. 19653, this Commission proposed to take
certain action, subject to a Petition for Formal Proceeding as
provided 1in Rule 25-22.029, Florida Administrative Code. No
response has been filed to the order and it has become
effective. It is, therefore,

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that
Order No. 19653 be and the same is hereby determined to be
effective and final on August 8, 1988, as provided in Rule
25-22.029(6), Florida Administrative Code. It is further

ORDERED that this docket be closed.

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission,
this _ 9th day of AUGUST ., 1988

BTEVE TRIBBLE, Director v
Division of Records and Reporting

(SEAL)
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